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SOUTHERN RADIO AND TELEVISION CORPORATION

POST OFFICE BOX 13858
GOLDSBORO, N. C. 278530

EXEcuTIivVE OFFICES

JUNE 4, 1969

Mr. John N. Sampson
L148 Wycliff Drive
Winston-Salem, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Sampson:

This letter will verify your reception of WFMC on March 19, 1969. Further
verification was made further by checking program log for this date,

Evidently, your previous correspondence never reached us, or was perhaps

discarded inadvertently. I would like to apologize for this, and I hope
that this confirmation will make up for it.

Thank you for your interest,

Program Director
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